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⬜Urgent  ⬜Return receipt  ⬜Expand Group  ⬜Restricted  ⬜Prevent Copy  

1

Harry Ho Chung CHAN/PLAND

 寄件者: Canon Kai Nang WONG/PLAND
寄件日期: 2024年11月20日星期三 11:02
收件者: Harry Ho Chung CHAN/PLAND
主旨: Fw: 補交H/24-33規劃申請資料

Dear Harry, 
 
Please proceed the PMWS accordingly. Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
Canon  
 
From: arki.chan-of@cks.com.hk <arki.chan-of@cks.com.hk>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 10:16 AM 
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: Canon Kai Nang WONG/PLAND <cknwong@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: 補交 H/24-33 規劃申請資料 
 

Dear 城規會， 

 

    關於規劃申編號：H/24-33，補充㇐下資料： 

    申請用途：我司出於彈性考慮下，希望向城規會申請作食肆，商店及服務行業（零售商店），2 個用途，以供日後

出租給不同行業的租戶使用，節省相關申請時間。 

    申請理由： 

    ㇐、我司計劃增加非票務收入部分（租務收入）用於補貼公司渡輪業務的虧損； 

    二、此次申請用途不會影響碼頭及船舶運作； 

    三、營業時間為中午 12 點至晚上 12 點； 

    四、該租戶將會申請食牌（小食牌）及酒牌； 

    五、客人不會帶走酒精飲品在餐廳外飲用。 

 

Best regards, 
Arki Chan 
Administration Department 
Fortune Ferry Co., Ltd (Fortune Ferry) 
Tel: 2859 1553 
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Similar Applications within
“Other Specified Uses” annotated “Pier and Associated Facilities” Zone

on the Central District (Extension) Outline Zoning Plan

Approved Applications

Application
No.

Applied Use(s) Location Date of
Consideration

Approval
Condition(s)

A/H24/11 Proposed Bank (Automatic
Teller Machine)

Upper Deck, Central Pier
7, Hong Kong

1.2.2008 N/A

A/H24/17 Proposed Bank, Retail Shop,
Fast Food Shop, Restaurant
and Service Trades

Shop Q on 1/F of Central
Terminal Building, Central
Piers 7 and 8

18.12.2009 (1) and (5)

A/H24/20 Proposed Shop and Services
(Bank, Retail Shop, Fast Food
Shop, Service Trades,
Restaurant)

Shops 1, 2 and 3 of 1/F,
Central Terminal Building,
Central Pier 7 and 8,
Central, Hong Kong

15.10.2010 (1), (2), (4)
and (5)

A/H24/26 Proposed Shop and Services
(Retail Shop)

Shop B, Lower Deck,
Central Pier No. 8,
Hong Kong

6.11.2020 (1)

A/H24/28 Proposed Eating Place and
Shop and Services

Portions of Upper Deck,
Central Pier No. 8,
Hong Kong

2.6.2022 (1), (3) and
(4)

A/H24/32 Proposed Shop and Services
(Travel Agency)

Shop C, Lower Deck,
Central Pier No. 8, Hong
Kong

22.9.2023 (1)

Approval Conditions

(1) Provision of fire service installations to the satisfaction of the Director of Fire Services or of
the Town Planning Board (TPB).

(2) Submission of an assessment to demonstrate that the existing public sewerage facilities would
not be adversely affected by the proposed uses to the satisfaction of the Director of
Environmental Protection (DEP) or of the TPB.

(3) Submission of a Sewerage Impact Assessment (SIA) to the satisfaction of DEP or of the TPB.

(4) Implementation of the sewerage upgrading/connection works as identified under approval
condition (2)/(3) to the satisfaction of the Director of Drainage Services or of the TPB.

(5) The loading/unloading activities should be carried out outside peak hours to the satisfaction of
Commissioner for Transport or of the TPB.
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Detailed Departmental Comments 

 

 

1. Comments of the Assistant Director (Property Services), Architectural Services Department 

(ArchSD): 

 

(a) no cost shall be imposed on ArchSD; 

 

(b) the applicant shall ensure all proposed works shall comply with the relevant statutory 

requirements, standards and related codes of practice including fore safety aspect. The 

applicant shall consider to seek professional services from a competent person such as an 

Authorized Person for advice, design and supervision of the work; 

 

(c) the applicant shall ensure that the proposed works are structurally sound and would not 

affect the integrity of the building structure; 

 

(d) the applicant shall be responsible for the design, construction and future maintenance of the 

proposed works;  

 

(e) any alteration to the existing installation, if proposed, should be subject to further approval; 

 

(f) the applicant shall ensure that no part of their works/installations shall obstruct the 

maintenance of any parts of the subject pier and the building.  The applicant shall also 

undertake to remove their works/installations, if required, at their own cost when access for 

building maintenance by Government is needed at the subject pier; 

 

(g) the applicant shall be responsible for making good all affected areas to the satisfaction of the 

management department (TD) anytime upon receiving notification from TD; 

 

(h) the applicant shall be responsible for reinstating the shop to its original condition and to the 

satisfaction of TD upon expiry of the lease; 

 

(i) the applicant shall submit as-fitted drawings to ArchSD for record; 

 

(j) the applicant shall obtained Fire Services Department’s comments on the aspect of fire 

safety prior to commencement of work, where applicable; 

 

(k) the applicant shall obtained Electrical & Mechanical Services Trading Fund’s comments on 

the aspect of building services prior to commencement of works, where applicable; 

 

(l) the applicant is advised that the actual building provision and fitting for use as eating place 

shall depend on the actual design, mode and operational requirements of the catering 

operator.  It is the ultimate responsibility of the potential catering operator to satisfy with 

the existing landlord’s provision and make necessary alterations and improvement works in 

order to suit his proposed business with reference to the relevant licensing requirements.  

Therefore, the potential catering operator is being reminded of the obligations and 

responsibilities as stated above in the tender/tenancy agreement. 

 

(m) to ensure that the works undertaken by the applicant are in compliance with the relevant 

statutory requirement, the applicant is requested to provide a certification from a competent 

professional, such as Authorized Person or Registered Structural Engineer, etc., to that 

effect.  
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2. Comments of the Director of Food and Environmental Hygiene (DFEH):  

 

Food Licence 

 

(a) in accordance with the Food Business Regulation (Cap.132X), any person who intends to 

conduct any food business which involves the sale of meals or unbottled non-alcoholic 

drinks other than Chinese herb tea, for consumption on premises must obtain a restaurant 

licence, except a factory canteen or any business carried on by a hawker who is the holder 

of a licence under the Hawker Regulation (Cap. 132AI).  If the applicant intends to 

prepare and/or manufacture food for sale for human consumption off the premises, or sale 

of non-bottled drinks, frozen confections, milk, shell fish (hairy crab) or other restricted 

foods at any premises, relevant food factory licence and/or permit relevant to the type of 

proposed business must be obtained from the Food and Environmental Hygiene 

Department before commencement of such business; 

 

Liquor Licence 

 

(b) liquor licensing is based primarily on the Dutiable Commodities Ordinance (Cap. 109) and 

the Dutiable Commodities (Liquor) Regulations (Cap. 109B), of which their 

implementation involves various departments, including but not limited to the Police, the 

Customs and Excise Department, the Tobacco and Alcohol Control Office of the 

Department of Health and the Liquor Licensing Board ("the Board"); 

 

(c) under regulation 25A of Dutiable Commodities (Liquor) Regulations, Cap. 109B, the sale 

of liquor is prohibited except on the authority of a liquor licence or a temporary liquor 

licence: 

 

(i) at any premises for consumption on those premises; or 

 

(ii) at a place of public entertainment or a public occasion for consumption at the place 

of occasion. 

 

(d) under regulation 26 of Dutiable Commodities (Liquor) Regulations, Cap. 109B, no liquor 

shall be supplied at any premises used by any club for the purposes of the club to any 

member of the club except under and in accordance with a club liquor licence; and 

 

(e) therefore, according to the law, a liquor licence/a club liquor licence issued by the Board 

or a temporary liquor licence issued by the Commissioner of Police (as the case may be) is 

required if a proposed business involves selling or providing alcoholic beverages for 

consumption on the premises or at the place.  
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Recommended Advisory Clauses 

 

(a) to note the comments of the Government Property Administrator that application for 

commercial concession shall be submitted for Government Property Agency’s consideration 

under the mechanism in the existing tenancy to implement the proposal.  Such application, if 

received, would be circulated to relevant government bureaux/departments (B/Ds) for 

consideration and upon receipt of no adverse comments from all relevant B/Ds, approval may be 

given subject to terms and conditions based on the comments received;  

 

(b) to note the comments of the Commissioner for Transport that if the applicant wishes to increase 

the electricity consumption for retail use to more than 400A, electrical modification works 

should be carried out by the applicant on its own expense and comments from relevant 

maintenance parties should be sought before such improvement works are carried out;  

 

(c) to note the comments of the Assistant Director (Property Services), Architectural Services 

Department (ArchSD) that no cost shall be imposed on ArchSD.  All proposed works shall 

comply with the relevant statutory requirements, standards and related codes of practice 

including fore safety aspect.  The applicant should consider to seek professional services from 

a competent person such as an Authorized Person for advice, design and supervision of the 

work.  The applicant shall ensure that the proposed works are structurally sound and would 

not affect the integrity of the building structure.  The applicant shall be responsible for the 

design, construction and future maintenance of the proposed works.  Any alteration to the 

existing installation, if proposed, should be subject to further approval.  The applicant shall 

ensure that no part of their works / installations shall obstruct the maintenance of any parts of 

the subject pier and the building.  The applicant shall also undertake to remove their works / 

installations, if required, at their own cost when access for building maintenance by 

Government is needed at the subject pier.  The applicant shall be responsible for making good 

all affected areas to the satisfaction of the management department (TD) anytime upon 

receiving notification from the TD.  The applicant shall be responsible for reinstating the shop 

to its original condition and to the satisfaction of the TD upon expiry of the lease.  As-fitted 

drawings shall be submitted for ArchSD record.  Comments from Fire Services Department 

on the aspect of fire safety shall be obtained prior to commencement of work, where applicable.  

Comments from Electrical & Mechanical Services Trading Fund on the aspect of building 

services shall be obtained prior to commencement works, where applicable.  It is advised that 

the actual building provision and fitting for use as eating place shall depend on the actual 

design, mode and operational requirements of the catering operator.  It is the ultimate 

responsibility of the potential catering operator to satisfy with the existing landlord’s provision 

and make necessary alterations and improvement works in order to suit his proposed business 

with reference to the relevant licensing requirements.  Therefore, the potential catering 

operator is being reminded of the obligations and responsibilities as stated above in the 

tender/tenancy agreement.  To ensure that the works undertaken by the applicant are in 

compliance with the relevant statutory requirement it is suggested that the applicant to provide 

a certification from a competent professional, such as Authorized Person or Registered 

Structural Engineer, etc., to that effect;  

 

(d) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services that detailed fire services requirements 

will be formulated upon receipt of a formal submission of short-term tenancy/short-term 

waiver, general building plans or referral of application via relevant licensing authority.  

Furthermore, the Emergency Vehicular Access provision shall comply with the requirements as 

stipulated in Section 6, Part D of the Code of Practice for Fire Safety in Buildings 2011, which 

is administered by the Building Authority; and 
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(e) to note the comments of the Director of Food and Environmental Hygiene that in accordance 

with the Food Business Regulation (Cap.132X), any person who intends to conduct any food 

business which involves the sale of meals or unbottled non-alcoholic drinks other than Chinese 

herb tea, for consumption on premises must obtain a restaurant licence, except a factory canteen 

or any business carried on by a hawker who is the holder of a licence under the Hawker 

Regulation (Cap. 132AI).  If the applicant intends to prepare and/or manufacture food for sale 

for human consumption off the premises, or sale of non-bottled drinks, frozen confections, milk, 

shell fish (hairy crab) or other restricted foods at any premises, relevant food factory licence 

and/or permit relevant to the type of proposed business must be obtained from the Food and 

Environmental Hygiene Department before commencement of such business.  Also, according to 

the law, a liquor licence/a club liquor licence issued by the Liquor Licensing Board or a temporary 

liquor licence issued by the Commissioner of Police (as the case may be) is required if a proposed 

business involves selling or providing alcoholic beverages for consumption on the premises or at 

the place. 
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